
Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd. 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.: Kiwa Nederland B.V. 
  Wilmersdorf 50 
  Apeldoorn, NL-7300 AC 
  Netherlands 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: XMR2023RM520NGLM 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: XMR2023RM520NGLM, original granted on 11/20/2023. 
 
There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular 
transmitter itself except below: 
 
Enable the modular to be integrated in Lenovo Notebook Computer, Model: 
TP00160A. 
 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding 
this application. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Signature:       
 
Kent Liu (Authorized Agent) 
BTL Inc. (Authorized Agent) 
 
Date: 2024-03-26 
 

 


